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INTRODUCTION

This document outlines the enhancements introduced in Relate Accounts Production Version 2.1. We have
implemented more than 100 major and minor enhancements and changes within Relate Accounts Production
Version 2.1 to comply with legislation and taxonomy.

Please take time to read the notes and apply the update.

If you have any queries, please contact software support on support@relate-software.com or call +353 1
4597800 ROL.

The following program changes have been requested from both user feedback and internal quality control
reviews. If you have any further changes you would like to see in Relate Accounts Production, please send an
email to enhancements@relate-software.com

Important

Please note it is very important that before running any Database update you perform a Database backup.
Relate Software always advise that your practice takes regular backups in order to minimise any loss of data.

Relate Software
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MAJOR CHANGES IN RAP 2.1

¢ Introduction of Companies (Accounting) Act 2017.

e Introduction and implementation of FRS 105.

e iXBRL filing to Companies House

e iXBRL FRC Charity Taxonomy.

o Compliance Database Pop - Up from accounts pages.

INTRODUCTION OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTING) ACT 2017

The Companies (Accounting) Act 2017 came into force on 9th July 2017. The Act allows for the provisions
introduced by the EU Accounting Directive to be used by ROl Companies. It also makes a number of changes
to the previous Companies Act. The regulations apply to accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2017, although companies may choose early adoption for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2015. The changes included the introduction of micro companies, changes in qualifying thresholds for
company sizes and the removal of exemptions for medium sized companies to prepare abridged accounts.

IMPLEMENTATION OF COMPANIES (ACCOUNTING) ACT 2017

The option to 'Adopt the Companies (Accounting) Act 2017' will be selected yes by default for all ROI
companies. This option is available in Reporting Parameters, Accounting Options, 'Adopt the Companies
(Accounting) Act 2017? (ROI)'. Figure 1

@ (O'Brennan Painters and Decorators Limited - 31st December 2016
" 0| =% Check Spelling | 34 Search | 5% Settings

(=} Client Details
- General Details

- Address Details

- Additional Details

Accounting Options

m} X

all Accounting Options

. : . . =
. Offer Detit Is this company subject to the Industrial and Provident Society Acts? (ROI) O
- Share Capital Detais Adoption of the Pravisions Available for Small Entities? O
- Banker
. Soligitors Adopt the Companies Act 20147 (BOTY Ll
- Subsidiary Companies Adopt the Companies {Accounting) Act 20177 (ROI)
-+ Number Of Employees
- Auditors/Accountants =
-~ Principal Activity Follow FRS 105 O
.. Filing Notes
[#} Production Information Show Directors’ Report Extract - Directors’ and Secretary’s Interests in Shares?
=} Reporting P te
=)/ Reporting ar.ame i Include the directors’statement as to disclosure of information to auditors? (ROI) 1
-+ Presentation
 Accounting Options Include "Duty of Care to Third Parties” Bannerman paragraph in the Independent Auditor's Report
-- Disclosure
.. Baoks and Records (ROI) Refer to APB's Web-Site inthe Auditor's Report forthe Description of the Scope of an Audit? O
Dates Detailed Profit and Loss tags are reguired in the Accounts?
[+ Strategic Report (UK)
i—l Directors Report Full creditors notes in abridged a/cs? - not reg'd: SI 116 of 2005 in Section 12 (1) (b) (ROI) O
‘TJ Auditor's and Accountant’s Re... Full tangible assets note in abridged afcs? - not req'd: 51116 of 2005 in Section 12 (1) (b) (ROI) 1
[#) Accounting Polices
() Profit and Loss Show Related Parties' note in abridged accounts as per Schedule 3A paragraph 557 O

Q Finandial
[ Intangible and Tangible Fixed ...
() Finandal Fixed Assets

w

Figure 1

When this option is selected FRS 105 and FRS 102 Section 1A will become available to follow.
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| INTRODUCTION TO FRS 105

FRS 105 “THE FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARD APPLICABLE TO THE MICRO-ENTITIES REGIME” is a
financial reporting standard for companies eligible to apply the Micro Companies' Regime. FRS 105 is
effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. Early adoption is permitted for year starts 1
January 2015.

FRS 105 is based on FRS 102 - The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of
Ireland, but the Financial Reporting Council has adapted it significantly to satisfy the legal requirements and
to reflect the simpler nature and smaller size of micro-entities.

Some of the most significant differences between FRS 105 and FRS 102 are:

o Micro-entities are only required to prepare a balance sheet and profit and loss account and not any of
the other primary statements required for larger companies.

o No assets can be measured at fair value or a revalued amount.
o No deferred tax or equity-settled share-based payments are recognised.

¢ Micro-entities' accounts are only required to provide very limited disclosures and are presumed to
give a true and fair view by doing so.

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FOR FRS 105

A company will qualify as a micro company (and hence be permitted to use FRS 105 to prepare its financial
statements) if it satisfies two, or more, of the following criteria:

ROI
e Turnover not more than €700,000
e Balance sheet total (fixed assets plus current assets) not more than €350,000
e Not more than 10 employees.

A company must satisfy at least two of these limits in two consecutive years to qualify as a micro-company
and once qualified, must exceed at least two of these limits for two consecutive years to cease to gqualify.

Certain types of companies, such as charitable companies and group companies that are required to prepare
consolidated financial statements are excluded from the micro-company regime and therefore cannot apply

FRS 105.

A subsidiary of an FRS 102 Parent Company may not use FRS 105.

6 Relate Software 6



IMPLEMENTATION OF FRS 105 WITH RELATE ACCOUNTS PRODUCTION 2.1

Under FRS 105 there will only be two primary financial statements produced - being the profit and loss
account and the balance sheet. There is no requirement to prepare a Statement of Total Recognised Gains
and Losses nor is there a requirement to prepare a Cash Flow Statement. The Profit and Loss account under
FRS 105 can only be a Format 2 Profit and Loss account, whereas most companies applying the FRSSE
produce a Format 1 Profit and Loss account. Below are the headings shown on Format 2 of the Profit and
Loss.

e Turnover

e Otherincome

o Cost of raw materials and consumables

o Staff costs

o Depreciation and other amounts written off assets
e Other charges

o Tax

e Profit or loss

Under FRS 105 principles the balance sheet can be produced in two formats. In the Balance Sheet page
there are two user defined sections (i.e. Financial commitments and guarantees re FRS 105 -Entities and
Director’s advances re FRS 105- Entities) which will be disclosed as a footnote in the face of the balance
sheet while producing the set of accounts.

In accordance with paragraph 23 Section B, Schedule 3B of the Companies Act 2014 impairments will also
be included, where posted, as a note on the balance sheet. There is no exemption for micro companies from
section 321 of the Companies Act 2014, therefore Accounting policies must be included in the financial
statements. Acquisitions or disposals of own shares must also be shown, where applicable in FRS 105
financial statements.

The appropriation of the profit and loss account must be shown in accordance with paragraph 33, Part IV of
Schedule 3B. This has been incorporated to the balance sheet.

Reduced number of accounting treatments: All accounting policy choices have been removed in FRS 105
and hence the mandatory treatments will result in earlier recognition of income/expense in profit or loss as
opposed to deferral in the balance sheet. Again, this is a point which will need to be carefully considered
when determining the suitability of FRS 105 to your clients.

Deferred tax: There is no requirement to account for deferred tax under FRS 105 and hence on transition to
FRS 105 any deferred tax balances will be reversed.
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ADOPTION OF FRS 105 FOR MICRO COMPANIES

To adopt FRS 105 the company reporting size must be small and 'Follow FRS 102' and 'Adopt FRSSE
(Effective January 2015)?' must not be selected in the Compliance Database. You will then see an option
under Accounting Options in Reporting Parameters. Tick the option “Follow FRS 105”. Figure 2

@ O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited - 31st December 2016 [m] X

W= 4 ‘ “W Check Spelling | 44 Search ‘ S Settings

=) Client Details alll Accounting Options
- General Details

- Additional Details Accounting Options
- Address Details Follow FRS 105
- Officer Details o

Share Capital Details Show the Companies, Partnerships and Group Accounts Regulation 20157
- Banker
- Sofiitors Include the directors' dedaration on unaudited financial statements (as well as responsibilities)?

- Subsidiary Companies Include a Business Review in the Directors’ Repart for Small Company
- Number Of Employees

- Auditors/Accountants Detailed Profit and Loss tags are required in the Accounts?

- Principal Activity

- Filing Notes

[t Production Information - . - -
~} Reporting Parameters Select this option to Follow FRS 105 for micro-entities

KOO Y&

- Presentation

- Disclosure

- Books and Records (ROI)

- Dates

[ Strategic Report (UK)

|| Directors Report

1] Auditor's and Accountant's Re...
1] Accounting Polices

4 Profit and Loss

1] Financial

ﬂ Intangible and Tangible Fixed ...
(4} Finandal Fixed Assets w

Save

Figure 2

There are two presentational options to use the FRS 102 descriptions of 'Statement on Financial Position'
and 'Income Statement'. These will be selected by default. To revert to Companies Act descriptions untick
these options in Compliance Database, Reporting Parameters, Presentation. Figure 3

@ (O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited - 31st December 2016 ] X
| L= 2C ‘ "w Check Spelling | 33 Search ‘ 5% Settings

2 Certpecs :
- General Details

- Additional Details
- Address Details

Presentation

Show Firm's Name and Address on the Cover Page?

Officer Details
- Share Capital Details Show Company Registration Number on the Cover Page forfull Financial Statements? O
- Banker
Soleitors ‘When Company Registration Number appears on the Cover Page, show on top right {not bottom right)? O
- Subsidiary Companies Use "Statement on Financial Position" instead of "Balance Sheet"?
- Number Of Employees
- Auditors/Accountants Use "Income Statement” instead of "Profit and Loss Account™?
- Principal Activity Use "Operating Costs"instead of "Distribution Costs™in PL Accounts? ]
- Filing Notes
[+ Production Information Remove Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities statement from small accounts? O
=) Reporting Parameters
FR——— Show Second Signatory in line with First (and Fourth in line with Third where Four Signatories])
- Accounting Options Remove the signature lines from the financial statements and the directors’ report? O
- Disclosure
. Books and Records (ROI) Remove the signature lines from the auditor's and accountant’s reports? O
- Dates
L+ Strategic Repart (UK) These presentational options will be selected by default. Untick to change

ﬂ Directors Report

1] Auditor's and Accountant's Re...

:ﬁ Accounting Polices

1] Profit and Loss

1] Finandial

(+) Intangible and Tangible Fixed ...
1] Financial Fixed Assets v

the descriptions back to Profit and Loss Account and Balance Sheet.

Save

Figure 3
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Under FRS 105 principles the balance sheet can be produced in two formats. The default will be Format 1, to
change the format choose 'Format 2 of the Statement of Financial Position for FRS 105 Entities
required?'Figure 4

@ O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited - 31st December 2016 [m] X

4 ‘ '& Check Spelling | 33 Search ‘ % Settings

D lertoess :
- General Details

- ] A
- Additional Details Disclosure
Address Details F t 2 of the State t of Fi ial Position for FRS 105 Entiti ired? 1
- Officer Details | ormat 2 of the Statement of Financial Position for ntities require O |
- Share Capital Details Financial commitments and guarantees re FRS 105-Entities
_B‘;‘Z;;r The total amount of financial commitments, guarantees and contingendes that are not induded in the Balance Sheetis £12,000.
ars
- Subsidiary Companies 2
- Number Of Employees
- Auditors/Accountants
- Principal Activity
- Filng Notes Directors’ advances re FRS 105-Entities

() Production Information

2} Reporting Parameters During the year the company made an advance of £300 to a director of the company. The balance was fully repaid at the year end.

- Presentation
- Accounting Options
Disclosure

- Books and Records (ROI)

- Dates
&) Strategic Report (UK) Zre the Financial Stalements Not produced on @ Going Loncern basis ?
il Directors Report Do you want a note on the fact thatthe Financial Statements are produced on a Going Concern basis?
[+)- Auditor's and Accountant's Re... o X i .
ﬂ Accounting Policies Does the company make its financial statements available on its web-site?
1‘ Profit and Loss Did any director have an indirect interestin the company’s share capital during the year?
[} Financial
4 Intangible and Tangible Fixed ... If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Costor Valuation”

1] Financial Fixed Assets
[+] Current Assets

[+)- Liahiities, Provisions and Def... Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts ?
1] Taxation Debtors/Creditors

[t} Pensions, Defined Contribution
+)- Pensions, Defined Benefit Show Total Comprehensive Income in Profit and loss Accounts?
[+)- Capital and Reserves
+1. Other Note Tnformation

If thefinancial fixed assets were revalued someyears ago, tickthe box: "Cost or Valuation”

Show Directors’Report and Directors"Responsibilities Reportin FRS 105 Accounts?

OO0 oOoooo

Y] Show Iinstead of We on Accountants Report?

Figure 4

There are two user defined sections, ‘Financial commitments and guarantees re FRS 105 -Entities’ and
‘Director’s advances re FRS 105- Entities’ which will be disclosed as a footnote on the face of the balance
sheet while producing the set of accounts. To populate these sections go to Compliance Database, Reporting
Parameters, Disclosure and enter information in the relevant boxes highlighted at ‘2’ above. Figure 4

The Directors' Report is not required to be produced under FRS 105 but if you wish to include it you can do
so by selecting 'Show Directors' Report and Directors' Responsibilities Report in FRS 105 Accounts?' in
Compliance Database, Reporting Parameters, Disclosure. Figure 4
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FRS 105 ACCOUNTS PAGES
The Directors and Other Information, Profit and Loss Account and Balance Sheet will be produced as follows;

On the Directors and Other Information; Legal Form and Place of Registration has been added to this page to
cover the Companies (Accounting) Act 2017 section 17 requirement. Figure 5

O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited
DIRECTORS AND OTHER INFORMATION

Directors Mr. John O'Brennan
Miss Debbie Murphy

Company Secretary Miss Debbie Murphy
Company Number 345678
Legal Form Private Limited Company Lid
Place of Registration Republic of Ireland
Registered Office and Business Address 17 Cork Street
Mew market
Co. Cork
Ireland
Accountants Relate Software Limited
Chartered Accountants
Unit D&

South City Business Park
Whitestown Way
Tallaght

Dublin 24

Figure 5
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O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited
INCOME STATEMENT

for the year ended 31 December 2016

Revenue

Cost of raw materials and consumables

Staff costs

Depreciation and other amounts written off assets
Other charges

Tax

Profit/(loss)

2016
€

346,376
(43,925)
(131,041)
(1,572)
(79,568)
(12,484)

76,786

2015
€

458,982
(31.890)
(325.061)
(1.572)
(123.786)

(23.327)

Figure 6
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O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

for the year ended 31 December 20116

Fixed assets

Current assets
Prepayments and accrued income

Creditors: amounts falling due within one vear

Het Current Assetsi|Liabilities)

Total As=zets less Current Liabilities

Creditors: amounts falling due atter more than one year

Het Assets/[Liabilities)
Capital and Reserves

Profit and Loss Account

Profit{Loss) brought forward
Profit{loss) for the vear
Dividends payvable

Profit/|{Loss) carned forward

Hotes to the financial statements

1. ACCOUNTING POLICIE 5

2016

5,764

112,742

(58,302)

54,440

60,204
(39,200)

21,004

21,004

(55,882)
76,686
100

20,904

2015

7,338

19,942
4,500

(62,560)

(38,118)

(30,782)

(25,000)

(55,782)

(55,782)

(32,555)
(23,327)

(55,882}

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are considered

material in relation to the company’s financial statements.

Basis of preparation

The financial =tatements have been prepared on the going concem basiz and in accordance with the
historical cost conwention. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is the
Companies Act 2014 and FRS 105 "The Financial Reporing Standard applicable to the M icro-Entities
Regime” issued by the Financial Reporting Council and promulgated by Chartered Accountants Ireland.

Figure 7
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Leasing and Hire Purchases

Tangible fixed azsetz held under leazing and Hire Purchases arrangements which transfer substantially all
the rizks and rewards o fowner=zhip to the company are capitalised and included in the Statement of Financial
Position at their cost or valuation, less depreciation. The comesponding commitments are recorded as
liabilities. Payments in regpect of theze obligations are treated as consisting of capital and interest elements,
with interest charged to the Income Statement.

Taxation

Current tax represents the amount expected to be paid or recovered in respect of taxable profits for the yvear
and iz calculated using the tax rmates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
Statement of Financial P osition date.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the
balance sheet date where transactions or events have occurred at that date that will result in an obligation to
pay more tax in the future, or a right to pay less taxin the future. Timing differences are temporary differences
between the com pany's taxable profits and its results as stated in the financial statements.

Deferred tax is measured on an undiscounted basis at the tax rates that are anticipated to apply in the
periods in which the timing differences are expected to reverse, based on tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Foreign cumrencies

Meonetary aszets and liabilties denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. Transactions, during the year, which are denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the rates of exchange ruling at the date of the transaciion. The resulting exchange
differen ces are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

Pensions

The company operates a defined contibution pension scheme for employees. The assets of the scheme are
held separatehy from those ofthe company. Annual contributions pavable to the company’s pension scheme
are charged to the Income Statement in the period to which they relate.

IMPAIRMENTS 2016 2015

£ €
Impairment losses of ixtures, fittings and equipment 200 -
Reverzal ofimpaiments (100) -

FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS AND GUARANTEE S

The total amount of financial commitments, guarantees and contingencies that are not included in the
Balance Sheet is €12,000.

DIRECTORS" ADVANCE 5

During the yearthe company made an advance of €300 to a director of the company. The balance was fully
repaid at the yvear end.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the micro-companies’ regime and FRS 105 "The
Financial Reporting Standard applicable to the Micro-E ntities Regime™.

Approved by the Board on 1 August 2011 and signed on its behalf by:

Mr. John OB rennan Mi=s D ebbie Murphy
Director Director

Figure 8
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IXBRL FILING TO COMPANIES HOUSE

Companies House is the United Kingdom’s registrar of companies. All forms of companies incorporated in
the United Kingdom are registered with Companies House and file specific details as required by the
Companies Act 2006. Companies House accepts iXBRL accounts with the same taxonomies as HMRC.

We have introduced new functionality in Relate Accounts Production 2.1 which will allow users to produce
iXBRL files and submit those directly to Companies House through Relate Accounts Production. The
accounts which will be valid for upload are as follows;

e Audited and Audit exempt abridged accounts (for periods commencing on or after 1 January 2015)
e Audited small accounts

¢ Audited and Audit exempt full accounts

o Audit exempt dormant accounts

¢ Audit exempt micro-company accounts

o Audit exempt abbreviated accounts (for periods commencing prior to 1/1/2016)

Please read the steps below on how to setup, prepare and submit iXBRL files to Companies House.

PRESENTER SETUP WITHIN RELATE ACCOUNTS PRODUCTION

In order to file to Companies House through Relate Accounts Production you must start by entering your own
details, as provided by Companies House, to Relate Accounts Production. This is done in Tools, Settings,
‘Presenter’. Figure 9

@ Settings 4

Pracﬁce| Application | Presenter | Damset|

Companies House Presenter ID | 12345678910

Authentication CodefConfirm

Next Submission Number 103

Figure 9
Here you must enter the following Information:
o Companies House Presenter ID - As provided by Companies House.
¢ Authentication Code/Confirm - Password for the Companies House account.

e Next Submission Number - This should be the next number in sequence from the last filed
submission to Companies House, regardless of where the submission was uploaded from.

Select 'OK' when these 3 sections have been populated.

14 Relate Software 6




For each company you will need to enter the Company Authentication number given to you by Companies
House. This is entered in the Compliance Database, under Additional Details. Figure 10

@ O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited - 31st December 2016 O *

1 9 | % Check Spelling | 34 Search

(= Client Details il Additional Details
- General Details

g Additional Details Reporting Options
- Address Detalls
- Officer Details Reporting Currengy Pound Sterling » | Parent Company Name
Share Capital Details - " Parent of Largest Group in which Results
=nareLapital Lurrency =
| Barer Share Capital Curren Pound Sterling =| 7 o ncolidated
- Sofidgtors Company Reporting Size small ~|  Country of Incorporation of Parent of -
. Subsidiary C . Largest Group in which Results are
ubsidiary ompaniss Is this a Close Company? Consolidated

- Number Of Employees
- AuditorsfAccountants Company Status Normal -
- Principal Activity O Address of Ultimate Parent Entity or

Ultimate Parent Entity ar Con

Audit Exempt Company?

Filing Notes Controlling Party
[+ Production Information Country of Incorporation United Kingdom x| Isthe Controlling Party the Ultimate Controling Party?
ﬂ Reporting Parameters Group Company Type None - Ubjec ula-Unit Developments Act?
+} Strategic Report (LK) . o
+| Directors Report Is the company exempt from producing Group Accounts? Companies HouseAuthentication Code 123458
ﬂ :udlmrs anpd .lﬂc.couniant’s Re... Is the Company exempt from disdosing transactions with Group - T =
+l Accounting Polides P )
4} Profit and Loss Companics! al farm of entity Private Limited Company Ltd -
g X Is the Company exempt from producding a Cash Flow Statement?
#} Financial

[+ Intangible and Tangible Fixed ...
1] Financial Fixed Assets

1] Current Assets

ﬂ Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
1] Taxation Debtors/Creditors

Enter Companies Authentication Code as

1‘ Pensions, Defined Contribution prOVided by Companies House
[+ Pensions, Defined Benefit
ﬂ Capital and Reserves v

Figure 10

When the accounts have been finalised and you are ready to submit them to Companies House, change the
Status of the Accounts to Ready for Signing, Accounts Filed or Closedown, using the Status tool within
Relate Accounts Production. Figure 11

@ Clients and Accounts Status hed
Task Status Staff Completed Motes

Books Requested Completed 28/04/2017

Books Received Completed 28/042017

Draft TB Completed 28/04f2017

Partner Review Completed 28/04/2017

Adjustments Completed 28/04/2017

Adjusted Profit Comp Completed 28/04/2017

Final Adjustment Completed 28/04/2017

Ready for Signing Completed 28/04f2017

Accounts Filed Completed 28/042017

Closedown Completed 28/04/2017 i

Figure 11
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SUBMITTING ACCOUNTS TO COMPANIES HOUSE

From the Produced Accounts Screen highlight the accounts you want to submit to Companies House and

2 ixBRL

choose the option from the toolbar.

You will be asked to choose whether the accounts are being prepared for submission to HMRC or
Companies House, choose Companies House. Figure 12

@ iXBRL Generate Options >

() IXBRL for HMRC

-

Figure 12

You will then be requested to save the file. Choose where you want to save the .html file to. Figure 13

@ Save As
&~ v » ThisPC > Windows (C:) » RelateSoftware *+ RSP » CHFiling w |0 Search CHFiling
Organize = Mew folder == -
J‘l Music ~ Mame Date medified Type v Size
=/ Pictures
Mo items match your search.
B videos

e Windows (T)
s HP_RECOVERY
= HP_TOOLS (E} ,

File narme: | OBRO1_31st December 2016 on 2842017 for Companies House html

Save as typer  HTML Files[*.html]

Save Cancel

A Hide Folders

Figure 13
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The system will then generate the file and the following pop up will appear. Figure 14

@ Companies House Submission (LIVE) >
Select iXBRL File C:\RelateSoftware \RAPVCHFiling\OBRO1_31st December 2016 on 2842017 for Companies House.html
Client Name O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited OBRO1
Accounts Type AbridgedAccounts Financial Statements 31st December 2016 : (Closedown)
Company Number 345678 United Kingdom

Authentication Code | 123456

Submission Number |000103

Submission Status

Choose to Preview or Submit the
accounts, or Cancel the process

Preview || Submit || Close

Figure 14

Information will be populated in the above boxes automatically, from the data entered in the Compliance
Database and Settings.

From this point, Figure 14, you have 3 options.
o Close: Cancels the process.
e Preview: Enable you to view the html version of the accounts.
e  Submit: Begins the submission of the iXBRL file to Companies House.

If you want to continue the process select ‘Submit’. A pop up will appear to advise you the accounts have
been submitted. Alternatively if there are any validation issues the system will report those to you. If you
receive a validation message and are unsure of how to resolve it please email a screen shot of the error to
support@relate-software.com.

Information h-d

o Accounts successfully sent to Companies House

Figure 15

When the accounts are successfully submitted to Companies House you be able check the status of the
submission from within Relate Accounts Production.
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COMPANIES HOUSE SUBMISSION STATUS

A new section has been added to Relate Accounts Production to enable users to check the status of all
submissions to companies. This can be seen on the left panel of the screen, under the Desktop module.

Figure 16

File View Tools Help

@ Relate Accounts Production Version 2.1 Pre-release

3 7 X =i 44 [ Compliance Database =| Formatted TB '] Sfatus *f Check All Status

—

&1 Clients and Accounts

5 Nominal Ledger

E MNominal Reporting Groups
1 Journals

=] Produce Accounts

g Companies House Submission
= Reports

I j‘ Client Analysis

4 saff

Companies House Submission Datails

Accounts Description

Status

sion Status | Accounts Type

Status De

Status

™~

Figure 16

1. By selecting Companies House Submission from the left panel you will be able to see the list of
submissions and information specific to each submission.

2. The centre screen will list all submissions, from here we can see the Client Code, Name, Accounts
Description, Companies House Submission Number, Status Checked On, Submission Status, Accounts
Type, Status Details and Status of the Accounts within Relate Accounts Production.

3. We have implemented a tool which will allow you to check the status of all submissions through RAP to
Companies House. When this is selected, if there are changes in status, the Submission Status column will

be updated.
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COMPLIANCE DATABASE POP-UP FROM ACCOUNTS PAGES

We have introduced a new feature in RAP 2.1 to allow Compliance Database entries to be edited on the face
of the accounts. If a piece of text can be edited from the Compliance Database, when the accounts are run
and the mouse is held over that text, it will appear as a hyperlink, (blue and underlined). If you click on the
hyperlink a pop up will appear, showing you what your current text is, and if there was a default, what the
original text was.

This information can then be edited directly from this screen. The accounts pages will not need to be
refreshed to see the change in information.

If all text is deleted from a text box, you will need to refresh the pages to remove the header of that section.

In the below example we want to edit the General Information Note. When the cursor is held over the text it
will appear as a hyperlink. Figure 17

O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2016

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

O'Brennan_Painters & Decorators Limited is a company limited by shares incorporated in the United
Kingdom. 17 Cork Street. Newmarket, Warwic kshire, United Kingdom is the registered office, which is also
the principal place of business of the com;:;arw.

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following accounting policies have been applied consistently in dealing with items which are considered
material in relation to the company's financial statements.

Figure 17
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To access the pop up dialogue click anywhere on the highlighted text. Figure 18

@ Text on General Information

Section : Other Note Information
Sub Section: General Information

Hints : Type of company, where incorporated, reporting currency, activities etc.

Current Value «399, CompanyMName=is a company limited by «020, TSEntity» incorporated in =020, TSEntity3» «020, TSRegisterAdd» is the registered
office, which is also the principal place of business of the combany.

r /

Text can be edited from here

Blue exclamation marks
shows the default text has
been edited

Original Value | «399,CompanyMame= is a company limited by =020, TSEntity» incorporated in =020, TSEntity3» «020. TSRegisterAdd= is the registered
office, which is also the principal place of business of the company. «020.T5PrinActs The finandial statements have been presented in
«3999, CURRENCYDESCRIPTION: («399, CURRENCYSYMBOL ») which is also the functional currency of the company.

Defaults can be restored by
choosing Restore Default

N

| Restore Default | | Ok | | Cancel

Figure 18

Once the text has been modified select OK. The updated information will show automatically on the face of
the accounts. Figure 19

O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 31 December 2016
1. GENERAL INFORMA TION

O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited is a company limited by shares incorporated in the United
Kingdom. 17 Cork Street, Newmarket, Warwic kshire, United Kingdom is the registered office, which is also
the principal place of business of the company. The principle activity of the company is in the business of
painting contractors. This activity will continue for the foreseeable future. The financial statements have
been presented in Pound Sterling (£) which is also the functional currency of the company.

Figure 19
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COMPANY FORMAT

|DIRECTORS' ADVANCES, REPAYMENTS AND INTEREST RATE

In accordance with section 307 of the Companies Act 2014 we have enhanced the Directors' Transactions
note in order to show advances, repayments and interest rate. We have modified the officers screen to allow
you to enter these amounts here. with the maximum loan balance.

The total of the loan will be posted to the 861 nominal range as always. These amounts will then need to be
split out accordingly in the compliance database. To enter advances, repayments and interest rates, go to
Compliance Database, Client Details, Officers and right click on the relevant director, select edit.

) O'Brennan Painters & Decarators Limited - 31st December 2016 m] *

[ ] 7 ¥ | =5 Check Spelling | 43 Search

|=) Client Details
General Details
- Additional Details | Phone |AppointmentD... ResignDate | Order Sig. Order |  Max Loan Bal.
|

e o S || Director oL n e 1 1 10,000.00
|_ § Officer Detalls | Miss Debbie Murphy 456 Galway Strest =l
Share Capital Details Company Secr... Miss Debbie Murphy 456 Galway Street |_ 5 Edit J 0 0 0.00
- Banker —t
- Sofitors
- Subsidiary Companies Move Down
- Number OFf Employees Move Up
Auditors/Accountants
- Principal Activity
Fillng Notes

[ Production Information

4} Reporting Parameters

[} Strategic Report (UK)

4 Directors Report

[#) Auditor's and Accountant's Re...
[} Accounting Polices

[#) Profitand Loss

%} Financial

|4} Intangible and Tangible Fixed ...
[ Finandial Fixed Assets

|4} Current Assets

|ﬂ Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
|4} Taxation Debtors/Creditors

|ﬂ Pensions, Defined Contribution

4} Pensions, Defined Benefit v
Figure 20
@ Officer *
General Phone /Fax/E-Mail/Web
Officer Type Mon Exec. [ ] Phone 1 | |
abl |
Name |Mr. John O'Brennan .
Clene | Enter the applicable amounts for
- Maximum loan balance, Advances,
osition Director v
| Repayments and Interest Rate.

Tax Number |
Address Other
Address 123 Galway Street Appointment Qate l:l

Account Signwre Order
T Ci -

awn Ci |Monkstown | Tk ll—v|

County |Co. Cork v|

Maximum Loan Balance
Post Code | |
Country |Ireland v|

Interest Rate

| oK | [ cancel
Figure 21

These amounts will then populate to the Directors' Transactions note.
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OVERALL CERTIFICATE

The overall cert has been updated and added to the main Produced Accounts screen for all ROl companies.
Double click on the cert to produce and print. Figure 22

Overall Certificate
For Financial Statements

Section 347 (2)(b), Companies Act 2014

Company Name: O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited
Company Number: 345678
Financial Year: 1 January 2016 to 31 December 2016

CERTIFICATE:

We hereby certify that all financial statement documents which are required under Part 6 of the Companies Act 2014
to be annexed to this annual return, have been so annexed, and that they are true copies of the originals, or
information extracted from the originals, laid or to be laid before the relevant general meeting, or presented to the
member(s).

Mr. John O'Brennan Miss Debbie Murphy
Director Secretary
1 June 2017 1 June 2017

Figure 22
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EXTRACT FROM DIRECTORS' REPORT AS PER SECTION 329

The Extract from the Directors' Report has been included as the last page to the abridged accounts for all

RO

| companies. Figure 23

O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited
EXTRACT FROM DIRECTORS' REPORT

for the year ended 31 December 2016

Extract from the Directors' Report in accordance with Section 329 of the Companies Act 2014

The directors' and the secretary's interests in the shares of the company are as follows:-

Name Class of Shares
Mr. John O'Brennan Ordinary Shares
Miss Debbie Murphy Ordinary Shares

There were no changes in shareholdings between 31 December 2016 and the date of signing the financial

statements.

Number Number
Held At Held At

3112116 01/0116
99 94

1 1

100 100

Figure 23

The extract is not required under Companies (Accounting) Act 2017. For Companies Act 2014 the extract can
be included selecting the option in the Compliance Database, Reporting Parameters, Accounting Options,
'Show Directors' Report Extract - Directors' and Secretary's Interests in Shares?'. Figure 24

@

('Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited - 31st December 2016

“ < | b Check Spelling | A% Search | 3% Settings

[=I Client Details

all| Accounting Options
-- General Details

- Additional Details

Accounting Options
Address Details

1s this company subject to the Industrial and Provident Society Acts? (ROT)

P

|=)- Reporting Parameters

- Officer Details

- Share Capital Details Adopt the Companies Act 2014 7 (ROT)

- Banker

- Sofictors Adopt the Companies (Accounting) Act 20177 (ROT)
Subsidiary Companies Follow FRS 102

- Mumber Of Employees

- Auditars/Accountants Is this the first year of adoption of FRS1027

+ Principal Activity Follow FRS 102 Section 14

- Filing Notes

roduction Information 2ipercertinn 29117

[m] pet

Show Directors’ Report Extract - Directors’ and Secretary's Interests in Shares?
Presentation

-- Include the directors’ declaration on unaudited financial statements (as well as responsibilities)?
- Disclosure
. Baoks and Records (ROI) Include Accountant's Report in Abbreviated/Abridged Accounts of Audit Exempt Company?
- Dates Detailed Profit and Loss tags are required in the Accounts?
[t} Strategic Report (UK)
4} Directors Report Full creditars notes in abridged afcs? - not req'd: 51 116 of 2005 in Section 12 (1) (b} (ROI)
() Auditor's and Accountant's Re... Full tangible assets note in abridged afcs? - not req'd: SI 116 of 2005 in Section 12 (1) (b) (ROT)
£} Accounting Policies
) Profit and Loss Show Related Parties'note in abridged accounts as perSchedule 3A paragraph 557
[} Finandial
1] Intangible and Tangible Fixed ...
[t} Finandial Fixed Assets v

H oo OOERPROREAO

Figure 24
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DIRECTORS REPORT FOR I&P SOCITIES

We have introduced a new option to show the Directors Report for | & P Societies. This is applicable to ROI
companies adopting the Industrial and Provident Societies Act. If this option is selected in the Compliance
Database, Reporting Parameters, and Accounting Options, then under Disclosure the option ‘Show the
Directors Report’ will become available. Figure 25

@ O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited - 31st December 2017

|| | < | o Check Spelling | 34 Search | 5% Settings | B

=} Client Details &8 Disclosure
-- General Details
- Additional Details -
- Address Details o T et B
- Officer Details QM SO SR OfL S
- Share Capital Details NameofA | Racoct (ROTY —— 1
azss P Tt ArmoatReport 1
.. Sofigtors Name of Committee (ROI) iCommithee of Management
i:?:::?gf?::;‘f:s Heading for Statement of Responsibilities (ROI) ivStatement of Committee Responsibiliti|
... Auditors/Accountants Text on Statement of Responsibilities (ROI)
- Principal Activity The Industrial and Provident Societies Acts, 1893 to 2014 require the Committee of management to prepare financial statements for each finandal year which A
- Filing Notes give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the sodiety and of the surplus or deficit of the society for that period. The Committee of management is

) Production Information responsible for preparing the finandial statements in accordance with accounting standards generally accepted in Ireland.

EJReporting Par.ame'oers In preparing those finandial statements, the board are required to:
- Presentation - select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently. o

- Accounting Options

i Name of First Signatory \ John O'Brennan

- Books and Records (ROI) S : - E 3

| pates Officer Type of First Signatory *.M.ef",t.’?‘ [
[+ Strategic Report (UK) Name of Second Signatory ELDebbie Murphy [

Directors Report g ) tz2ean
- Auditor's and Accountant's Re... Officer Type of Second Signatory Member |

[} Accounting Policies Show Company Registration Number on the Directors Page for Full Financial Statement?
(#) Profitand Loss
) Financial Show as Society Number instead of Company Number in Directors and Other Info?
::J' Iﬁ“a"!'_‘b'e .and Tangble Fixed .. Show as Society Secretary instead of Company Secretary in Directors and Other Info?
(+) Finandial Fixed Assets v v

Figure 25
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INTRODUCTION OF SOCIETY NUMBER AND SOCIETY SECRETARY FOR 1&P SOCIETIES

We have introduced two new Compliance Database options to show Society Secretary and Society Number
instead of Company Secretary and Company Number on the “Other Information” page.

Under Disclosure in Reporting Parameters the two new Compliance Database options are as follows: Figure
26

‘Show as Society Number instead of Company Number in Committee of Management and Other Info?’

‘Show as Society Secretary instead of Company Secretary in Committee of Management and Other Info?’

) Gatsby Antiques Limited - 315t December 2016 T @ s

1 o< | b Check Spelling | 33 Search | 3% Settings
2 Client Details

ﬂ Production Information
j Reporting Parameters
! L. Presentation Show as Society Number instead of Company Number in Committee of Management and Other Info?

Disclosure
Show Company Registration Number on the Committee of Management Page for Full Finandial Statemen{y] .

Accounting Options Show as Society Secretary instead of Company Secretary in Committee of Management and Other Info?
Disclosure

Books and Records (ROI)
i - Dates Is
ﬂ Strategic Report (LK)

ﬂ Directors Report

ﬂ Auditor's and Accountant's Reports
4} Accounting Polides

ﬂ Profit and Loss

ﬂ Financial

ﬂ Intangible and Tangible Fixed Ass...
4] Finandial Fixed Assets

ﬂ Current Assets

ﬂ Liahilities, Provisions and Deferre. ..
ﬂ Taxation Debtars(Creditors

=+ Pensions, Defined Contribution
ﬂ Pensions, Defined Benefit Do you want the Detailed Income and Expenditure Account shown by Cost Centre in the supplementary
'r

pages?

a Single-Member Private Limited Company? (ROI)

e company exempt from filing accounts (but not the Spedial Auditor's Report)? (ROT)

Isjthe company an Unlimited Company? (ROI)

rmat 2 of Profit and Loss Account - Continuing Operations?

EOoOOOO

o youwant the supplementary pages printed?

Do you want the Detailed Income and Expenditure Account combined in the supplementary information?

m

Do you want Income analysed in Detailed Income and Expenditure Account supplementary information?

Do you want Directors’ Remuneration shown separately in the Detailed Income and Expenditure Account
supplementary pages?

Do you want the Income and BExpenditure Account shown by Cost Centre in the supplementary pages?

ﬂ Capital and Reserves
4] Other Note Information Do you want the Detailed Income and Expenditure Account shown in total, then by Cost Centre, in the

ﬂ Audit Questions supplementary pages?

ﬂ Transition to FRS 102 EC Group Accounts Ref. in Audit Report?
ﬂ Statement of Changes in Equity
ﬂ Statement of Cash Flows

) Adjusted Profit Computation Arethere Discontinued Operations this period or last period?
) Overall Certificate (ROI)

Cash Flow Statement Required?

Are the Financial Statements not produced on a Going Cancern basis?

L0000

T R S SRS MY Y SRS S Y Y N S SRR [ [ P S PR W

2 New Compliance Database option m |

introduced to show Saciety Number and
Society Secretary instead of Company

Figure 26
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Please note these options are only available for ROl companies adopting the Industrial and Provident
Societies Act. When the new Compliance Database options are ticked, the Society Secretary and Secretary
Number will be displayed on the Other Information page. Figure 27

File Wiew Tools Help
B =i [ Trial Balance [ Compliance Database Formatted TB | g Word [f] Pages

Produce Accounts Gatsby Antiques Limited - 30th April 2015

23 Clients and Accounts SSfapLrlr,Od~Kd bR

5NominalLedger LEC 1 1 v 20 003 4 i 50 g v F ot e gt o9 o0 i1l 1200 01

E Maominal Reporting Groups g ! 2 ? ¢ > ° 7 8 ° 10 - - _1

£ Journals L4

B Produce Accounts 1

E Reports Gatsby Antiques Limited L

i COMMITTEE OF MANAGEMENT AND O THER INFORN
Committee of Management Mr. Jack Murphy

Mrs. Jill Murphy

Deshing Mr. Crown Murphy
Sales Led Mr. Pail Murphy
Mrs. Jill O'Conor
Purchase Ledger Mr. Jack Stubbs
Bank Accounts
B Society Secretary Mrs. Jill Smith
Recent Clients
Registers Society Number 530629
Working Papers AN
Registered Office 18 Upper Exchange Street |-

4 [ m F

_g Laurence JPyzer [LIF]

Figure 27
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REMOVAL OF FRSSE 2015

The option to adopt FRSSE 2015 (effective January 2015) has been removed year start on or after
01/01/2016.

REMOVAL OF CASH FLOW EXEMPTION POLICY FROM ABRIDGED ACCOUNTS FOR ROI CLG

We have modified the Cash Flow exemption policy in the abridged accounts to ensure that is does not show
where the Cash Flow Statement has not been selected to show.

If users have selected not to show the Cash Flow Statement, the statement will not show in the accounts, but
the exemption policy will. This policy is not required for abridged accounts; therefore, this has been
suppressed.

ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION UPDATED TO CONSTITUTION
We have updated the default in relation to Directors’ retiring by rotation. This now reads,

‘In accordance with the Constitution, the directors retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election.’

Users will need to choose to update to the new default text. To do this, hold the cursor over the text from the
Directors’ Report and click on the hyperlink. The following screen will appear. Figure 28

@ Directors Retiring by Rotation X
Section : Directors Report
Sub Section: Report Information
Hints : Delete text if not applicable or edit as required —

Current Value  [In accordance with the Artices of Assodiation, the directors retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.| |

Original Value  |In accordance wiml?\e Constitution, th L <020, TSDirLow: retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

Default has been updated,
choose 'Restore Default’ to
apply the new reference.

~

| | Restore Default | |.l Ok | | Cancel

Figure 28

To change the reference, select ‘Restore Default’.
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SHAREHOLDINGS IN ULTIMATE PARENT, PARENT AND SUBSIDIARY IN DIRECTORS’ REPORT.

We have updated the Directors’ Report to show directors shareholdings in the Ultimate Parent company,
Parent company or Subsidiary companies.

These shareholdings will now show by default on the Directors’ Report. Figure 29

The directors' and the secretary's interests in the shares of the company are as follows:-

Number Number

Held At Held At

Name Class of Shares 311216 01/0116
Mr. John O'Brennan Ordinary Shares 95 89
Miss Debbie Murphy Ordinary Shares 1 1
Ordinary Shares 1 1

101 101

There were no changes in shareholdings between 31 December 2016 and the date of signing the financial
statements.

Holdings in Parent Company

Number Number
Held At Held At
Name Company Class of Shares 31121186 01/0116
Mr. John O'Brennan Gatsby Antigues  Ordinary Shares Class 1 10 10
Limited
Heldings in Subsidiary Undertakings
Number Number
Held At Held At
Name Company Class of Shares 3112116 01/0116
Mr. John O'Brennan Delivery Services Ordinary Shares Class 1 15 15
Limited
Figure 29
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If you do not want to show this information in the Directors’ Report you can choose to remove it in the
Compliance Database, Directors’ Report, Report Information. We have introduced 3 new options, ‘Show
share holdings in Ultimate Parent company?’, ‘Show share holdings in Parent company?’ and ‘Show share

holdings in the subsidiary company?’. Figure 30

@ (O'Brennan Painters 8 Decorators Limited - 31st December 2016 O *
| % Check Spelling | 3% Search | 5% Settings
- General Details
- Additional Details "
- Address Details
- Officer Details X . .
... Share Capital Details Further Information on Directors' Other Interests
- Banker There were no changes in shareholdings between «999.YearEnds and the date of signing the financial statements.
- Soligtors
- Subsidiary Companies
- Mumber Of Employees
- Auditors/Accountants
- Principal Activity -1
- Filng Motes Show share holdings in the Ultimate Parent company?
ﬂ Production Information Show share holdings in the Parent company?
fj- Reporting Parameters
[+ Strategic Repart (UK) Show share holdings inthe subsidiary company?
Directors Report Directars Retiring by Rotation
- Directors Responsibilities In accordance with the Constitution, the <020, TSDirLow: retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
ﬂ Auditor's and Accountant's Re...
ﬂ Accounting Policies
ﬂ Profit and Loss
ﬂ Finandal
|- Intangible and Tangible Fixed ...
ﬂ Financial Fixed Assets Future Developments
ﬂ Current Assets The company plans to continue its present activities and current trading levels, Employees are kept as fully informed as practicable about developments within
+J- Liabilities, Provisions and Def... the business. ]
ﬂ Taxation DebtorsCreditors v >

Figure 30
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INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS IN IRELAND

We have added an additional option to ‘Name of Professional Body’ in Client Details, Auditors/Accountants

titled ‘the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland’. When selected this option will update the references
in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities and the Accountants Report to read ‘the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in Ireland’ instead of ‘Chartered Accountants Ireland’. Figure 31

|=) Client Details

- General Details

- Additional Details

- Address Details

- Officer Details

- Share Capital Details

- Banker

- Soligtors

- Subsidiary Companies

- Mumber Of Employees

- Principal Activity

[ Production Information

.ﬂ Reporting Parameters

.ﬂ Strategic Report (UK)

[} Directors Report

.ﬂ Auditor's and Accountant's Re...
|ﬂ Accounting Policies

.ﬂ Profit and Loss

|ﬂ Financial

.ﬂ Intangible and Tangible Fixed ...
|ﬂ Financial Fixed Assets

.ﬂ Current Assets

.ﬂ Liahilities, Provisions and Def...
.ﬂ Taxation Debtors/Creditors

[+) Pensions, Defined Contribution
.ﬂ Pensions, Defined Benefit

v

@ ('Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited - 31st December 2016
| [ 3< | D% Check Spelling | §% Search

ol Auditors/Accountants |

Address

Town/Ci

County

PostCode

Country

Unit D&

South City Business Park

Whitestown Way

|Ta||aght v|
|Dublin 24 -
| |
|Ireland v|

Name of Professional Body

the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Irelar]hd

Auditor'sfAccountant’s Firm Description (e.g. Chartered Accountants)

Auditor'sfAccountant's Status (e.g. for ROI"Registered Auditors”, for
UK "Statutory Auditors”)

Senior
Manager
Partner

Tax Department
Is Second Auditor Required

Charteret- Aot Iretard

the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales

=

O >

Ll

The [NSOTUte Of Lhar lered ACCountants of scotand

the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Ireland k
the Institute of Certified Public Accountants in Treland

the Assodation of Chartered Certified Accountants
the Institute of Incorporated Public Accountants

Figure 31
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SHOW ISA COMPLIANT AUDIT REPORT IN ACCOUNTS PRE 2012

We have introduced a new option to show the Audit Report in accordance with ISA (UK and Ireland) in
financial statements where the year start date was before 01/10/2012. This is applicable to ROl companies
only. If this option is selected in the Compliance Database, Reporting Parameters under the Accounting
Options “Show new Auditors Report?” the Audit Report shown in those accounts will be in line with
requirements after 01/10/2012. Figure 32

@ Gatsby Antiques Limited - 30th April 2012 S =
1 3 | % Check Spelling | 3% Search | 5% Settings

- Client Details Accounting Options
#)- Production Information

j Reporting Parameters

Accounting Options

Fresentaton Is thi bject to the Industrial and Provident Saciety Acts? (ROT
Accounting Options = this company subject to the Industrial and Provident Society Acts? (ROI)
Disclosure Adoption of the Provisions Available for Small Entities?
Books and Records (ROI)

E Dates Adopt the Companies Act 2014 7 (ROT)

) Strategic Report (UK) Fallow FRS 102

4 Directors Report

) Auditor's and Accountant's Reports Is this the first year of adoption of FR5102?

ﬂ Accounting Polices
4 Profit and Loss

4} Financial Adopt the FRSSE?
ﬂ Intangible and Tangible Fixed Ass...
4 Finandial Fixed Assets

ﬂ Current Assets Incudethe directors’ statement as to disclosure of information to auditors? (ROI)
ﬂ Liahilities, Provisions and Deferre. ..
+)- Taxation Debtors/Creditors

ﬂ Pensions, Defined Contribution Refer to APB's Web-Site inthe Auditor's Report forthe Description of the Scope of an Audit?
ﬂ Pensions, Defined Benefit
4 Capital and Reserves

ﬂ Other Note Information nclude a Business Review in the Directors’ Report for Small Company
ﬂ Audit Questions

4 Transition to FRS 102

ﬂ Statement of Changes in Equity
ﬂ Statement of Cash Flows
+)- Adjusted Profit Computation
[+ Overall Certificate (ROI)

Show Investment Praperty separately on face of Balance Sheet?

Show Directors’ Report Extract - Directors’ and Secretary’s Interests in Shares?

Include "Duty of Care to Third Parties” Bannerman paragraph in the Independent Auditor's Report

Show new Auditars Report 7

Net the debtorfcreditor balances with group companies?

Detailed Profit and Loss tags are required in the Accounts?

Full creditors notes in abridged afcs? - not req'd: SI 116 of 2005 in Section 12 (1) (b) (ROI)
Full tangible assets note in abridged afcs? - not req’'d: 5I 116 of 2005 in Section 12 (1) (b) (ROI)
Related Parties' note in abridged afcs? - not req'd: 51 116 of 2005 in Section 12 (1) (b) (ROT)

OO0 EOOREEOEOOEEEOO

7
Under Accounting Options "Show Auditors Report?" must be ticked

Figure 32
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INTRODUCTION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT ESTIMATES

We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Critical Accounting Judgement and Estimates”
under Other Note Information in the Compliance Database. If this option is ticked, the Critical Accounting
Judgement and Estimates will be shown on the notes to the financial statement while generating the set of
accounts. Figure 33

) Gatsby Antiques Limited - 31t D
< | =b§ Check Spelling | 3% Search

t|- Client Details -
t| Production Information
+|- Reporting Parameters Critical A ing Judg and Estii
t|- Strategic Report (UK)

t|- Directors Renaoct
o Auditor's aUser-defined header Iuser_deﬁned header 1

+| Accounting Polides
|- Profit and Loss Text on User defined header 1

Show Critical Accounting Judgement and Estimates 7

|Classﬁaﬁon of lease as finance g ope

=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
3 IF::::;ablle User defined text box. I Effect of technical ence on inventory P
=
=
=
I
=
=
=

£|- Financial Fi
¢| Current Assets

+|- Liabilities, Provisions and Def...
+|- Taxation Debtors/Creditors f
t]- Pensions, Defined Contribution User-defined header2 Timing of revenue recﬁniﬁon
t| Pensions, Defined Benefit
+| Capital and Reserves

=} Other Note Information Measurement of provisions -
- General Information
- Adoption of FR5102

Text on User defined header 2

m

F
. Departures from Presenta. .. User-defined header 3 |Wheﬂ'1er Hﬁ company controls a sped
- Liability Limitation Agreem... Text on User defined header 3
- Prior Year Adjustment
- Change in Accounting Poli. ..
- Contingent Liabilities
- Finandial Instruments
- Transactions with Directors
- Other Related Party Tran... -
- Transactions with Connec...
- Parent Companies L4
- Group Company Exemptions Text on User defined header 4 /
- Controlling Interest
- Off-Balance Sheet Arrang. ..
- Post-Balance Sheet Events
- Mot Going Concern
- (Going Concern
- Cash-Settled Share-Based... o
- Multi-Unit Developments (... I

- Salfs Agreement i Critical Accounting Judgeme?‘ and Estimates .

must be ticked. I ,—|
Save

Expected future cash flows, discount rates and other assumptions when considering the possible impairment of goodwill and othgr assets o

F 5
User-defined header4 Klassiﬁaﬁon of owner occupied prope

Fair value of unlisted equities, investment property or property, plant and equipment o

Figure 33
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INTRODUCTION OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Financial Instrument” under Accounting Policies in
the Compliance Database section. This will cause the Financial Instruments to show as an accounting policy.
Figure 34

L) Gatsby Antiques Limited - 31st De
< | by Check Spelling | 3% Search

i Settings

2 Client Details j* ancial Instruments
[} Production Information
[+ Reporting Parameters F jal Instr ol
|+] Strategic Report (UK) =
3} Directors Report I‘L..lser Defined Header 1 Simple bands |
[ Auditor's and Accountant's Re... Text on Financial Instruments Policy as per above heading
[=) Accounting Policies - - . . . . -
. Bonds issued by companies represent an effective means of finanding. Indeed, bonds constitute long-term debts. They are negotiable and allow their o
- Statement of Compliance ... holder to receive fixed (or variable) interest.
- Basis of Preparation "Zero-coupon bonds™ do not grant any interest, but they concede, at their term, a redemption premium to their bearers.
- Accounting Convention "Term bonds™ grant an interest payment in one lot {in fine). This prindple allows a capitalization of the interest normally paid annually.
. Exemption from Consalida. .. Any interest or redemption premium paid within the context of a simple bond is deductible from the taxable base of the borrowing company.
- Turnover I -
~ Changes in Equity User Defined Header 2
| e B Payments Compoundsbonds
- Foreign Exchange Text on Financial Instruments Policy as per above heading
- Employee Benefits i These bonds can be composed of variable interests or rights. al(Z
- Taxation 3
- Dividends
- Defined Contribution Pen: Text on the Financial Instruments
-- Defined Benefit Pension 3.
- Research and Develo t 3
- Fixed Assets Depredaty User Defined Header 3 Convertible bonds
- Goodwill ) ) ) )
- Government Grants Text on Financial Instruments Policy as per above heading
- Investment Propert] The bearers of this type of bond receive fixed interest and can, according to the conditions stated in the issue contract, become shareholders of the I
- Fixed Asset Investiients company to which they are lending. ) )
- Stock and WIP As soon as the bonds are converted into shares , the bearer loses the the status (legal and economical) of lender (but keeps the status of shareholder),
an The fixed interest paid by convertible bonds is fiscally deductible for the company which lends.
- Trade and Other Pebtors Bonds converted into shares can sometimes be issued without granting fixed rights, insofar as the conversion option reserved to the bearer is equivalent to
- Cash and Cash Bguivalents the interest which should have been paid. L
- Current Asset J s L4
User Defined Header 4 Profit Participative Bonds
Text on Financial Instruments Policy as per above heading
These bonds allow their holder to benefit from part of the yearly profit andjor from the proceeds of liquidation of the borrowing company. o
These bonds can grant rights to fixed interest, The participation in profit then constitutes an additional interest which is variable.
However, the interest paid by the company which borrows is not deductible from its taxable base. Indeed, this type of bond has similarities with shares; the
interest paid is considered a distribution of dividends.
User Defined Header 5 Equity loans |
Text on Financial Instruments Policy as per above heading -
< T | »
Figure 34
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| TURNOVER

We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Turnover Note” under Turnover in Profit and Loss
to make the turnover line editable. Figure 35

[ ol

£ Gatsby Antiques Limited - 30th April 201"

' ¢ | b6 Check Spelling | 3% Search | 3% Settings

[#] Client Details

|£| Production Information
El Reporting Parameters
[+ Strategic Report (UK)
El Directors Report ;
[+ Auditor's and Accountant's Re. .. e whole of the company's «020.TSTurnoverIncomelow: is attributable to its market in the -
: 20, TSFirstGeo» and is derived from the principal activity of

-

Turnover

Revenue

TLIH over Note

|£| Accounting Polides

(= Profit and Loss

- Discontinued Operations jis

- Business Combinations

- Text on Operating Profit

- Exceptional Items

- Directors' Remuneration 1st Geographic Market (ROI) |P.epublic of Ireland v|

- Auditor's Remuneration

- Employees and Remunera. ..
- Exceptional Provisions Text on Revenue

[+) Financial

|£| Intangible and Tangible Fixed ...

|£| Financial Fixed Assets

El Current Assets

[} Liabilities, Provisions and Def...

El Taxation Debtors /Creditors il

|£| Pensions, Defined Contribution

|£| Pensions, Defined Benefit

|£| Capital and Reserves

El Other Note Information

[} Audit Questions

[} Transition to FRS 102 L

|£| Statement of Changes in

The company's revenue ... is derived fromits principal activity of .. |aucﬁon and sale of antiques. |
(complete)

m

iXBRL Tag for 1st Geographic Market (ROI) |uk—oour1t|'ies:1relant. vl

User defined text box

MNew Compliance Database option to edit the

Turnover Mote

Figure 35

This text cannot be edited directly from the pages using the new pop up as it generates from two seperate
locations.
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SHOW RESERVES NOTE IN ABRIDGED ACCOUNTS

We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Show Reserves note in full accounts?” under the
Disclosure in Reporting Parameters. If this option is ticked the Reserve Note will appear in the full accounts.
This note can then be shown in addition to the Statement of Changes in Equity. Figure 36

@ (O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited - 31st December 2016 O x
| < | % Check Spelling | §4 Search | %% Settings
- General Details
- Additional Details If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation” L
- Address Details
. Officer Detaile If the financial fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”
- Share Capital Details Director opinion not required in the Financial Fixed Asset (continued ) page. O
- Banker
. Solicitors Do you wantto show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Information page ? |
- Subsidiary Companies Remove the signatory details from Profit and Loss pages ? O
- Mumber Of Employees
. uditors/Accountants Remove the Auditor's Report - Special Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ? O
- Principal Activity Show the fuditors B ation lines when Nofigures are posted in the operating profit note # 1
- Filng Notes =
4 Production Information Show Reserve note in full accounts?
=) Reporting Parameters . N " s —
- Presentation =
- Accounting Options Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts ? |
& Disclosure
... Books and Records (ROT) Remove Recondliation of Shareholders’ Funds from Full accounts? O
- Dates Remove Recondliation of Shareholders’ Funds from Abridged Accounts? O
[+ Strategic Report (UK)
ﬂ Directors Repaort Show Gross Profit Percentage on Supplementary Pages?
G Auditor's and Accountant's Re... Show Shareholders instead of Members on Auditors Report?
(#} Accounting Policies
[+ Profit and Loss Show Total Comprehensive Income in Profit and loss Accounts?
= Finandal . .
: Show Iinstead of We on Auditors Report?
- Intangible and Tangible Fixed ... ¥ O W
ﬂ Finandal Fixed Assets B K 4 >

Figure 36
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SHOW “OPERATING COSTS”INSTEAD OF “DISTRIBUTION COSTS”

We have introduced a new option to show “Operating Costs” instead of “Distribution Costs” on the Profit and
Loss Account and supplementary information. This option can be selected Presentation under Reporting

Parameters. Figure 37

£ Gatsby Antiques Limited - 31st December

[#) Client Details
|£| Production Information
|;'| Repaorting Parameters
: Presentation
Accounting Options
Disclosure
Books and Records (ROI)
Dates
[+} Strategic Report (UK)
|£| Directors Report
|£| Auditor's and Accountant's Reports
|£| Accounting Polides
|£| Profit and Loss
[#} Finandial

|£| Financial Fixed Assets

|£| Current Assets

|£| Liabilities, Provisions and Deferre. ..
|£| Taxation Debtors/Creditors

|£| Pensions, Defined Contribution
|£| Pensions, Defined Benefit

|£| Capital and Reserves

[} Other Note Information

|£| Audit Questions

[+} Transition to FRS 102

|£| Statement of Changes in Equity
[} Statement of Cash Flows

|£| Adjusted Profit Computation
[+ Overall Certificate (ROI)

|£| Intangible and Tangible Fixed Ass...

| ' 0| 5% Check Spelling | 3% Search | %% Settings

Presentation

o e e T AT

Use "Equity attributable to owners” instead of "Shareholders’ Funds” or "Members’ Funds”

Use "Revenue” instead of "Turnowver"?

Use "Property, plant and equipment”instead of "Tangible fixed assets"?
Use "Mon-current assets"instead of "Fixed assets™?

Use "Receivables"instead of "Debtors"?

Use "Inventories” instead of "Stock™?

Use "Payables"instead of "Creditors"?

Use "Mon-controllinginterests"instead of "Minarity interests"?

Use "Equity"instead of "Capital and reserves"?

Use "Carrying amount” instead of "Net book value™?

IUze "Finance costs" instead of "Interest payable and similar charges™

Use "Finance income" instead of "Interest receivable and similar income"?

Use "Dperatin%Co sts"instead of "Distribution Costs"in PL Accounts?

Mew Compliance Database option introduced to show "Operating Costs”
instead of "Distribution Cost” in PL Accounts

Remove the Dirdgtor certification note from Abridged Accounts ?

Show Second Signigtory in line with First (and Fourth in line with Third where Four Signatories)?

Remove signature |ikes from the Pobal Grant page ?
Remaovwe the signature

Remove the signature lins from the auditor's and accountant’s reports?

es from thefinancial statements and the directors' repart?

EOODROEREEEEEEEREEEEEE

1

-

Figure 37
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SOLE PRACTITIONER UPDATE FOR AUDITOR’S AND ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT

We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Show | instead of We on the Auditors Report” in
Disclosure under Reporting Parameters. When the user is a sole practitioner the Auditors / Accountant’s
Report will read “I” instead of “We”. Figure 38

£ Gatsby Antiques Limited - 31st December 20

[#) Client Details
|£| Production Information
|;'| Repaorting Parameters
: Presentation
Accounting Options
Disclosure
Books and Records (ROI)
Dates
[+} Strategic Report (UK)
|£| Directors Report
|£| Auditor's and Accountant's Reports
|£| Accounting Polides
|£| Profit and Loss
[+} Finandial
|£| Intangible and Tangible Fixed Ass...
|£| Financial Fixed Assets
|£| Current Assets
|£| Liabilities, Provisions and Deferre. ..
|£| Taxation Debtors/Creditors
|£| Pensions, Defined Contribution
|£| Pensions, Defined Benefit
|£| Capital and Reserves
[} Other Note Information
|£| Audit Questions
[+} Transition to FRS 102
|£| Statement of Changes in Equity
[} Statement of Cash Flows
|£| Adjusted Profit Computation
[+ Overall Certificate (ROI)

Mew Compliance Database
option to "Show | instead of
We on Auditors Report?”

| ' 0| 5% Check Spelling | 3% Search | %% Settings

Disclosure

Turnover Split would be Prejudicial?
Does the company make its financial statements available on its web-site?
Did any director have an indirect interestin the company's share capital during the year?

If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”
If the financial fixed assets were revalued someyears ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”

Director opinion not reguired inthe Financial Fixed Asset (continued ) page.

Do you wantto show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Inffarmation page 7

Remove the signatory details from Profit and Loss pages ?
Remove the Auditor's Report - Special Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ?

Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note ?

Hide the Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Note from the Abridged Accounts ?
Hide taxation debtors in abridged accounts?

Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts ?

Remove Statement of Changes in Eguity from Abridged Accounts?

Is this company a Qualifying Entity?

Show Gross Profit Percentage on Supplementary Pages?

Hide the movement in the year and maximum achieved in the year from the Related Party Note?

Do you want to hide the turnover note?

-

m

Show Iinstead of We on Auditors Report?

0000000 EO00OEEOOO

1

-

Figure 38
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INTEREST PAID AND PAYABLE TO CONNECTED PARTIES
We have introduced two new nominal codes;
e 462 - Interest paid to connected parties

o 462.01 - Interest Payable to connected parties accrued

7. INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR CHARGES 2016 2015
€ €
On amounts payable to connected parties 1,550 -
Finance lease charges 6,455 11,160
Interest on overdue tax 303 924
T 8,308 12,084

Figure 39

NON TRADING STOCK

We have introduced two new nominal codes to allow for non trading stock to be posted. These nominals are;
e 701.01 - Closing Stock (non trading)
e 101 - Opening Stock (non trading)

These two new nominals are not be included in the format error relating to opening and closing stock,
triggered by mismatches in comparative and current opening and closing stock on the P&L and B/S.

O'Brennan Painters & Decorators Limited
BALANCE SHEET

as at 31 December 2016

2016 2015
Notes € €
Fixed Assets
Tangible assets 11 5,764 7.336
Current Assets
Stocks 12 12,000 -
Debtors 13 25,319 12,120
€3 Nominal Codes for Stk X

[ 5earch Anywhere in Field

Code Description Balance Comparative Pre-Comp|  Difference =% Difference

Stock (non trading)

Figure 40
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|TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ON PROFIT AND LOSS

We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Show Total Comprehensive Income in Profit and
loss Accounts?” in Disclosure under Reporting Parameters. This has been set as yes by default. Figure 41

B Gatsby Antiques Limited - 30th April 2012 | =

| ' 0| 5% Check Spelling | 3% Search | %% Settings

[#) Client Details
|£| Production Information
.;"l Reporting Parameters

i . Presentation
- Accounting Options
& Disclosure
- Books and Records (ROI)

‘. Dates
|£| Strategic Report (UK)
|£| Directors Report
|£| Auditor's and Accountant's Reports
|£| Accounting Policies
|£| Profit and Loss
[+} Finandial
|£| Intangible and Tangible Fixed Ass...
|£| Financial Fixed Assets
|£| Current Assets
|£| Liabilities, Provisions and Deferre. ..
|£| Taxation Debtaors {Creditors
|£| Pensions, Defined Contribution
[} Pensions, Defined Benefit
|£| Capital and Reserves
|£| Other Mote Information
|£| Audit Questions
[+} Transition to FRS 102
|£| Statement of Changes in Equity
|£| Statement of Cash Flows
[} Adjusted Profit Computation
[+ Overall Certificate (ROI)

MNew Compliance Database option introduced

Did any director have an indirect interestin the company's share capital during the year? -

If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”
If the financial fixed assets were revalued someyears ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”

Director opinion not reguired inthe Financial Fixed Asset (continued ) page.

Do you wantto show the Accountant and Financial Adviser in Directors and other Inffarmation page 7

Remove the signatory details from Profit and Loss pages ?
Remove the Auditor's Report - Special Abridged statement from the abridged accounts ?

Show the Auditors Remuneration lines when Mo figures are posted in the operating profit note ?

Hide the Taxation and Social Security/Welfare Note from the Abridged Accounts ?
Hide taxation debtors in abridged accounts?
Do you want to hide Balance Sheet Signatories Date on the accounts 7

Remove Reconciliation of Shareholders’ Funds from Abridged Accounts?

Is this company a Qualifying Entity?
Show Gross Profit Percentage on Supplementary Pages?

Hide the movement in the year and maximum achieved in the year from the Related Party Note?

Do you want to hide the turnover note?

m

Show Shareholders instead of Members on Auditors Report?

Show Total Comprehensive Income in Income and expenditure Accounts?

OEEOOEEOCOOOCODOoOOOOOO =

Show Iinstead of We on Auditors Report?

T |

-

Figure 41
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SHARE CAPITAL PRESENTED AS EQUITY IN BALANCE SHEET

Called-up Share Capital will now show as Called up share capital presented as equity on the Balance Sheet
for all ROl companies under the Companies Act 2014. Figure 42

Gatsby Antiques Limited
BALANCE SHEET
[#]as at 30 April 2015
2015 2014
MNotes £ £
Non-Current Assets
Tangible assets 5 493,956 453 056
Investments 6 128,848 128,848
622,804 622 804
Current Assets
Receivables T 5,261,707 5,261,707
Cash and cash equivalents 1,526,151 1,526,151
6,787,858 5,787,858
Payables: Amounts falling due within one year ] (5,560,602) (5,553,002)
Net Current Assets 1,227,256 1,234,856
Total Assets less Current Liabilities 1,850,060 1,857 680
Payables
Amounts falling due after more than one year 9 (2,357,279) (2,357 2749)
Provision for Liabilities and Charges 1 (443,800) (4432,300)
Government grants 12 1,255 1,255
Net Liabilities (849,764) (942 164)
Equity
| Called up share capital presented as equity | 13 250,100 250,100
Share premium account 14 3,943 3,042
Frofit and Loss Account (1,203,812) (1,196,212)
Equity attributable to owners of the company (949,764) (942 164)
—_— E—
Approved by the board on 29 February 2016 and signed on its behalf by:
Mr. Jack Murphy
Director
Company must adopt CA 2014 to present the called
up share capital as equity

Figure 42
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SINKING FUND

We have introduced 4 new nominal codes and a new section to the Compliance Database to allow users to
generate a Sinking Fund Note.

The new nominals are as follows;

e 979 - Sinking Fund Reserve B/fwd.

e 979.01

- Sinking Fund movement

e 979.02 - Sinking Fund movement to/from cash-based operating profit account

e 979.083 - Sinking Fund transfer from reserves to P&L account

If users post to any of the above codes, it will enable the new section of the Compliance Database in Other
Note Information, Sinking Fund. Figure 43

_ | ab§ Check Spelling

(&) Profit and Loss

(&} Finandial

3} Intangible and Tangible Fixed ...

[+)- Finandial Fixed Assets

4 Current Assets

|3} Lisbilties, Provisions and Def...

[} Taxation Debtors/Creditors

() Pensions, Defined Contribution

(i} Pensions, Defined Benefit

(&} Capital and Reserves

=} Other Note Information

- General Information

- Adoption of FRS102
Significant Accounting Jud...
Period of Finandial Statem. .
Departure from Comparie.
Liability Liitation Agreem,..

- Prior Year Adjustment

- Change in Accounting Poli ..

- Contingent Lizbilities
Financial Instruments
Transactions with Directors
Other Related Party Tran..
Transactions with Connec,..

.. Parent Companies

- Group Company Exemptions

- Contralling Interest
Off-Balance Sheet Arrang. .
Post-Balance Sheet Events
Not Going Concern
Going Concern

- Cash-Settled Share-Based...

- Multi-Unit Developments (...

-~ TEIEE AGrEEmEnT
Hedges

Pobal

RS T
(& Audit Questions
[} Transition to FRS 102

+ Statement of Cash Flaws

|- Statement of Changes in Equity
v

€ Gatshys Antiques - 31st December 2015 O x

| 4% Search | 5% Settings |

.
Do you require a Sinking Fund Note? ~
Produce Sinking Fund note in the Abridged Accounts? ]
Additions Descriptions Additions
Disposals Description 1 Painting
EEDIEE SR Enter the descriptions of the Repairs
CirosaksDes S additions, disposals, and Plumbing
Disposals Description 4 balances Maintanence
Disposals Description 5
Disposals Description 6
Debtars Balances Description
Property Description 1 Apartments
Balance at Year Start 8,764.00
Additions Amount 500.00
Disposal Amount 1 . . 0.00
R — Enter additions, disposals .
N and palances relating to the 219000
Disposal Amount4 SPECIﬂC pruperly 1,250.00
Disposal Amount 5 0.00
Disposal Amount 6 0.00
DebtorBalances 0.00
Property Description 2
Balance at Year Start 3,000.00
Additions Amount 0.00
Disposal Amount 1 1,250.00 v

Figure: Entries

Figure 43

of Sinking Fund in Compliance Database section

The description of additions, disposals and balances should be entered in the first section, each subsequent
section relates to a specific property. There are 3 properties max for the note.

The Sinking Fund will then show on the face of the balance sheet under Capital and Reserves.

It will also show on the Reconciliation of Shareholders Funds/Statement of changes in equity and the
Reserves Note, where applicable.

The Sinking Fund note will display as follows;
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12, SINKING FUND RESERVES

Apartments Villas Total
€ € £
At 1 January 2015 8.764 3.000 11.764
Additions 500 - 500
Sub Total 9.264 3.000 12,264

Less expended in Year
Painting - (1.550) (1.550)
Repairs (624) - (624)
Plumbing (2,100) - (2,100)
Maintanence (1,250) - (1,250)
Total net credits (3,974) (1,550) (5,524)
At 31 December 2015 5,290 1,450 6,740

Figure 44

The amount of the Sinking Fund in the Balance Sheet must equal the analysis of the Sinking Fund in the notes
to the accounts. If the total amounts do not match the system will show a format error.
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CHARITY FORMAT

|FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ON THE CHARITIES WEBSITE

We have introduced a new Compliance Database option “Does the company make its financial statement
available on its website?” which is optional under the Disclosure in Reporting Parameter to make the financial
statement available in the Website. Figure 45

gmlantic

[#} Client Details

[+} Production Information

E| Reporting Parameters Books and Records maintained by (ROI) |Finar1r.:ia| Controller or Bookkeeper j o

{ i Presentation o
Books and Records maintained at (ROI i

Accounting Options (roD) Registered Office Address -

Text of Books of Account (ROI)

) Datesl To ensure that adequate accounting records are kept in accordance with =020, TSComActDir 1», the directors .«
Directors’ Report have employed appropriately qualified accounting personnel and have maintained appropriate computerised
[+ Auditor's and Accountant's Reports accounting systems, The accounting records are located at the company's office at «020.TSBusRegOffs,

[+} Accounting Policies
Incoming Resources
Operating Profit -
' Financial Does the company make its financial statements available on its web-site?
[+l Intangible and Tangible Fixed Ass...
Finandal Fixed Assets Remove
Current Assets Do youwant to show the Credit Advisor in Trustees’and Other Information ?
Liabilities, Provisions and Deferre. ..
[+l Pensions, Defined Contribution
Pensions, Defined Benefit Na
[+ Capital
[+ Other Mote Information A
+| Transition to FRS 102
[+ Audit Questions

e Analysis of Resources Expended and Related Income note from the Motes on Accounts |

Investment Manager instead of Credit Advisor on Trustees’ and Other Information ? |

of the Credit Advisor

ress line 1 |

dress line2

m

Address Line 3 |

Show the Mame of Chief Executive Officer in the Trustees' and Other Information Page ? [l
Show 'trust’ in Restricted trust funds on Balance Sheet?
If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”
/ Show Iinstead of We on Auditors Report? | =
T 1

-

MNew Compliance Database option introduced in Charitable Company

Figure 45
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ACCOUNTANT’S REPORT INTRODUCED IN CHARITABLE AND NON-CHARITABLE COMPANY

We have introduced a new Accountant’s Report for Charities in the Compliance Database under Auditor’s
and Accountant’s Report. Figure 46

LJ Atlantic Theatre Trust - 31st March
| #b§ Check Spelling | 44 Search | 9% Settings | 2| Copy to Charity 1.0 format | | ] Database Codes

[+ Client Details Accountant’s Report
[#} Production Information

EI Reporting Parameters Accountant's Report
[} Directors' Report

[=} Auditor's and Accountant's Reparts
- Qualification Referto EngagementLetter (according to statements issuedby professional bodies)

- Disagreement

- Adverse Opinion

Accountant's*report required? I

AdditionalfText

- Limitation of Scope -
- Emphasis of Matter
- Material Inconsistency of Dire...

Description of Accountants in Report Heading (such as Accountants) |CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS' REFORT

EI Incoming Resources
EI Operating Profit

EI Financial

El Intangible and Tangible Fixed Ass...
EI Financial Fixed Assets

EI Current Assets

EI Liabilities, Provisions and Deferre. ..
El Pensions, Defined Contribution

El Pensions, Defined Benefit
[+ Capital

EI Other Mote Information
[} Transition to FRS 102
[+ Audit Questions

MNew Compliance Database Option

introduced in Charitable Company

Figure 46
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COST OR VALUATION ON FIXED ASSET

We have introduced a new Compliance Database option ‘If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some
years ago, tick the box: “Cost or Valuation™, to show cost or valuation on fixed assets note. This will be
shown in the notes to the financial statement. Figure 47

E13 Atlantic Theatre Trust - 31st March 20

[#) Client Details

EI Production Information

EI Repaorting Parameters
: Presentation
Accounting Options

Disclosure

i Dates

El Directors' Report

El Auditor's and Accountant's Reports

El Accounting Polides

EI Incoming Resources

EI Operating Profit

EI Financial

El Intangible and Tangible Fixed Ass...

EI Financial Fixed Assets

EI Current Assets

El Liabilities, Provisions and Deferre. ..

El Pensions, Defined Contribution

El Pensions, Defined Benefit

[+ Capital

EI Other Mote Information

[} Transition to FRS 102

[+ Audit Questions

| #B% Check Spelling | 4% Search | 5% Settings

MNew Compliance Database option introduced "If the tangible fixed assets

were revalued some years ago, tick the box :"Cost or Valuation”

Books and Records maintained by (ROI) |Fir|ar1cia| Controller or Bookkeeper v| i

Books and Records maintained at (ROT) |Registered Office Address v|

Text of Books of Account (ROT)

To ensure that adequate accounting records are kept in accordance with «020, TSComActDir 1», the directors .«
have employed appropriately qualified accounting personnel and have maintained appropriate computerised
accounting systems, The accounting records are located at the company's office at <020, TSBusReqOffs,

L]

Does the company make its financial statements available an its web-site? |
Remove the Analysis of Resources Expended and Related Income note from the Notes on Accounts | I
Do you want to show the Credit Advisor in Trustees' and Other Information ?
Show as Investment Manager instead of Credit Advisor on Trustees' and Other Information ? [l
Mame of the Credit Advisor | |
Address line 1 | |
Address line2 | | 3
Address Line 3 | |
Show the Mame of Chief Executive Officer in the Trustees’ and Other Information Page ? |
Show 'trust' in Restricted trust funds on Balance Sheet?

I If the tangible fixed assets were revalued some years ago, tick the box: "Cost or Valuation”
Show Iinstead of We on Auditors Report? | -

-

Figure 47
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| CASH FLOW PROOF PAGE

We have introduced the Cash Flow Proof page for Charity datasets. Figure 48

|3 Relate Accounts Production Version 2.1 s s S S S o . i L=
File View Tools Help

5| Trial Balance [l Compliance Database |%| Styles |=| Formatted TB

Produce Accounts Atlantic Theatre Trust - 31st March 2015

43 clients and Accounts Description | Last Run | Last Run By | Last Printed | Last Status

a Mominal Ledger Accounts o 2016 12:45....  LIP . 1
Cash Flow Statement Proof |21/12/2016 12:45...|  LoP

E Mominal Reporting Groups
£ Journals

7] Comparative Journals
Produce Accounts
Reports

Ij' Client Analysis

4 staff

Cash Flow Statement Proof page while producing
set of accounts has been introduced

@ Laurence JPyzer [LIP]

Figure 48
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TRANSITION TO FRS 102

Transition to FRS 102 notes have been introduced to the charity format. These will show the transitional
movement in FRS102 under notes in the same format as that of company.

We have introduced the following section in the Compliance Database. Figure 49

[E3 Demo School - oth May 201
| ' 3¢ | 3§ Check Spelling | 33 Search | %% Settings

4 Client Details
ﬂ Production Information

ﬂ Reporting Parameters

ﬂ Board Report

£| Auditor's/Accountant's Report
{ i Type of Accountant's Report Text on Basis of Opinion
- Bannerman

Basis of Opinion

Basis of Opinion

Heading of Basis of Opinion Basis of Opinion

£| Accounting Polides
+)- Intangible Fixed Assets -
ﬂ Current Assets

£| Tangible Fixed Assets
£| Fixed Asset Investments

Text on Basis of Opinion Paragraph One

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An .«
audit indudes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disdosures in the

ﬂ Creditors > 1 Year accounts, It also indudes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the officers

4] Creditors and members of the committee in the preparation of accounts and of whether the accounting policies are

4] Reserves appropriate to the school's droumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed

£| Other Mote Information —
2l Adjusted Profit Computation

3} Grants Text on Basis of Opinion Paragraph Twao
We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we -
considered necessary in order to provide us with suffident evidence to give reasonable assurance that the
accounts are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In
forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the infarmation in the accounts,

Figure 49
The following four notes have been introduced:
o Balance Sheet FRS 102 Transitional Changes (1)
e Balance Sheet FRS 102 Transitional Changes (2)
e Profit and Loss Accounts FRS 102 Transitional Changes

e FRS 102 Transitional References
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SOLE TRADER FORMAT

| CASH FLOW STATEMENT

We have introduced the cash flow statement to the Sole trader format. To produce the cash flow tick
“Cashflow Statement required?” in Accounts Disclosure Parameters under Reporting Parameters. Figure 50

gﬂay Rogers - 31st December 201

[#} Client Details
El Production Information
=} Reporting Parameters
i . Dates
T —
{ % Principal Activity
EI Auditor's/Accountant's Report
[} Accounting Policies
EI Intangible Fixed Assets
EI Current Assets
El Tangible Fixed Assets
[} Fixed Asset Investments
El Creditors > 1 Year
EI Creditors
EI Reserves
EI Capital and Current Accounts
[} Other Note Information
El Deferred Income
EI Statement of Cash Flows
[+) Adjusted Profit Computation

_L-l-d . | '? Check Speliing| A4

Mew Compliance Database option introduced as
"Cashflow Statement required?"

Accounts Disclosure Parameters
e e e e e e e e e = =TT,
Do youwant combined supplementary informationin place of the overhead schedule? |
Dovyou want depreciation analysed in supplementary information? |
Do you want an Income and Expenditure Account? [l
Do you wantthe Trading, Profit and Loss Account shown by Cost Centre? |
Cashflow Statement required? I
cial statements to be approved by an Executor of the Will of the proprietar? |
Is this gfent a professional practice with a Principal? [
Is thif client a solicitors practice? (ROI)
Shitw the total movement on the Capital Accounts?
how the detailed Sole Trader's Capital Accounts? [l
Show Signatures on the Balance Sheet instead of the Approval Cover Page? |
Refer to engagement letter? [F [
Do you want a page number reference to the Approval page to appear inthe Contents page? | 1
Are accounts signatories also approval notesignatories ? |:|
Is the activity that of an Authorised Advisor(instead of a Multi Agency Advisor)? |
Remove the signature lines from the Balance Sheet and the Approval page?
Remove the signature lines from the accountant's and the auditor's report?
lines from the approval notes on notes on accounts ? | -
1 | »

Figure 50

48

Relate Software



SCHOOL FORMAT

| COVER PAGE

The Cover Page has been updated to read as follows;

“We acknowledge receipt of the Annual Financial Statements”

&d cientsand o || (1P (¥ & €10 B2 @ @ 19w
NnmlnaILedger uﬂx'x.Ev@vv@v#v

E Mominal Reporting Groups

57 Journals

Produce Accounts

Reports

| j‘ Client Analysis MRAFT ACCOUNTS 31 Ootsber 2015

4 staff

Demo School
Board of Management Report and Financial Statements

for the year ended 9 May 2017

‘W sk nowedg ere=iot of e Annual Finandsl Staements: I
mmyﬁvm

The Cover Page will read as highlighted

Figure 51
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|HEALTH AND SAFETY OF STUDENTS AND STAFF

We have introduced a new user defined text box, “Health and safety of students and staff” in Report
Information under Board Report in the Compliance Database. Figure 52

[#} Client Details
[#} Production Information
EI Reporting Parameters

B Feport Information

|£| Auditor's/Accountant’s Repor
EI Accounting Policies

EI Intangible Fixed Assets

EI Current Assets

[} Tangible Fixed Assets

EI Fixed Asset Investments
EI Creditors = 1 Year

El Creditors

[+} Reserves

El Other Mote Information

EI Adjusted Profit Computation
El- Grants

Database Section

MNew User Defined text box in the Compliance

Report Information

Reporting Information

Auditor's First Year Appointment?

Auditor’s First Year Appointment on Resignation?

Resigning Auditar's Name

Review of activities and future plans

Text op Make Health and Safety of Students and staff

Thg'=020,T55choolOth 1+ has adopted a safety statement in accordance with legislation,

Figure 52
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BOARD OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES

We have enhanced the Board of Management Responsibilities page. Under the Auditor’'s heading the
statement will appear as follows:

Please Note, the statement will appear only when “Auditor’s First Year Appointment?” is ticked in Report
Information under Board Report in the Compliance Database Section. Figure 53

|2 Demo school - oth May 2017 R T T e ol |
| ' 3¢ | @b Check Spelling | 33 Search | %% Settings
[#} Client Details

[} Production Information
[+} Reporting Parameters
EI Board Report

Report Information

Reporting Information

[ Tnformation I Auditor’s First Year Appointment? I
El Auditor's/Accountant's Report Auditor’s First Year Appointment on Resignation? E
[+l Accounting Policies o L
[} Intangible Fixed Assets Resigning Auditor's Name |

EI Current Assets

EI Tangible Fixed Assets
[} Fixed Asset Investments 1
[+} Creditors > 1 Year

EI Creditors

EI Reserves

El Other Mote Information

[+} Adjusted Profit Computation
El- Grants

Review of activities and future plans

Text on Make Health and Safety of Students and staff

The =020, T55choolOth 1= has adopted a safety statement in accordance with legislation. -

Figure 53
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| BASIS OF OPINION

We have enhanced the Basis of Opinion under Auditor’s/ Accountant’s Report in the Compliance Database.
The Basis of Opinion is now user definable. Figure 54

[ Demo School - 5th May 201

[#} Client Details
EI Production Information
EI Reporting Parameters
El Board Report
[=} Auditor's/Accountant's Report
i . Type of Accountant's Report
- Bannerman

i * Opinion

EI Accounting Policies

EI Intangible Fixed Assets
El Current Assets
[} Tangible Fixed Assets
El Fixed Asset Investments
EI Creditors = 1 Year
EI Creditors
EI Reserves
[} Other Note Information
EI Adjusted Profit Computation
El- Grants

Basis of Opinion

| #b% Check Spelling | 44 Search | 5% Settings
Basis of Opinion

Heading of Basis of Opinion Basis of Opinion

Text on Basis of Opinion

Text on Basis of Opinion Paragraph One

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An
audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and disdosures in the
accounts, It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the officers
and members of the committee in the preparation of accounts and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the school's droumstances, consistently applied and adeguately disdosed

Text on Basis of Opinion Paragraph Two

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with suffident evidence to give reasonable assurance that the
accounts are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In
forming our opinion we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the information in the accounts,

Figure 54
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NUMBER OF USER-DEFINABLE NOTES INCREASED

We have enhanced the Other Note Information section by adding two user definable text boxes. Figure 55

£.) Demo School - Sth May 201
0 | #b% Check Spelling | 44 Search | 3% Settings

[#} Client Details

El Production Information
EI Reporting Parameters
EI Board Report

EI Auditor's/Accountant's Report
[} Accounting Policies

EI Intangible Fixed Assets
EI Current Assets

El Tangible Fixed Assets
[} Fixed Asset Investments
El Creditors = 1 Year

EI Creditors

EI Reserves

EI COther Mote Information

EI Adjusted Profit Computation
El- Grants

User-Defined Notes

Use-Defined Note 1

User-Defined Note 1 Required? [l
User-Defined Note 2

User-Defined Note 2 Required? [l
User-Defined Note 3

User-Defined Mote 3 Required? |
User-Defined Note 4

User-Defined Mote 4 Required? |

B | |zer-Defined Notes

Figure 55
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MISCELLANEOUS CHANGES IN BUILD 2.1

|STYLE TYPE FACE CHANGE FROM ACCOUNTS PRODUCTION SCREEN

We have introduced a new option to change the Typeface within RAP. If you wish to change the typeface
click on the “Styles” option from the accounts production screen. By selecting “Typeface” a pop up will
appear from where you can change the font throughout the accounts. Figure 56

43 clients and Accounts
a MNominal Ledger

E Mominal Reporting Groug
7 Journals
B Produce Accounts
Reports
¥ Client Analysi
i IENT ANEYSIS Warning: This optionwill change the typeface on all styles

a Staff within the system of Company 1.2.

Full Jd|  select Font  Arial
Desktop Preview

Land
Sales Ledger Sample Text

Dire
Purchase Ledger

Left
Bank Accounts Colu

MNotes

Mominal Ledger

Columns of comparative year figures -
Recent Clients
Registers i
Working Papers Typeface | Edit ‘ ‘ Cancel ‘

A
Laurence JPyzer [LIF]  |Gatsby Antiques Limited - 31st December 2016 v2.1.8 |3 Records | 15/12/2016 05:04:30PM | Duratior]

Figure 56

The same feature can be used from Tools > Page Style; the style option will appear as shown above.
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SHOW REPORTING CURRENCY IN REPORTS

We have introduced a new option “Show Reporting Currency” in all reports. Figure 57

=| Formatted TB Status

&3 Clients and Accounts

Reports Gatsby Antiques Limited - 31st December 2015

a Mominal Ledger

Nominal From |

j Balance as on |31/12/2015 -

E Mominal Reporting Groups

Simple Trial Balance

£ Journals Nominal To | j Suppress Zero Balance

&1 Produce Accounts Cost Centre | j Show Reporting Currency

Reports - - =

| ¥ client Analysis = == .l LS 75%  mE P = dn= [ [0 -

& staff -

Balancs 38 00 1122015 . ,, [ . - .
Desktop Tick the option "Show Reporting Currency” to include
Chient : GATO11  Gateby antiquss Limitsd . .
foooumting Yazr- 316t Decambar 2018 the reporting currency on the report as entered in the
SOoUN : - .
Sales Ledger < Compliance Database section
Raporting Cumency :  GBP Pound
Purchase Ledger Coda Description P&L/Balanca Shaat Dabit Cradit Last ysar
o0t Auctns Prof & Loss 000 WIKHIAW  -F581L180
Bank Accounts 001.01 Direct saes Prof & Loss L1 138052200 -3,105,£78.00
[4.9) Ka =) Oinar salas Proft & Loss Q.00 24225300 =-135,755.00
_ 100 Oparning stck Praf & Loss SETSTITO0 M 453TET
Nominal Ledger 2 Purchazs: Profta Loss BERIR0 X FETHEM
121 Chasing s10ck Proft & Loss Q.00 423525300 -5575,717.00
Recent Clients 131 Wages and salanas Prom & Loss 1,383,702.00 oM 1,753,735.00
7 Ligin, hast and powsr Proft & Loss 20005500 000 23597100
REjstErs 191.05 Deapraciiion on plant and machinary Profit & Loss 558500 .00 1333500
285 Talaphana Profit & Loss 193,296.00 .00 204,006.00
_ 25 Erfartaining Praf & Loss 1227 M 756000
Audit Working Papers 301 VWages and salaries Proft & Loss 5476400 a00 5553100
= 32 Diraciors” ramunarsiion Proft & Loss 71851400 0ol 63455700 0T
- o L1 [ 3
@ Laurence JPyzer [LIP]
Figure 57

If “Show Reporting Currency” tick box is ticked, the reporting currency defined in the Compliance Database
will appear at the top of the report. This option is available for all type of formats, Company, Charity, Sole
Trader, School, Limited Liability Partnership etc.
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EXTENDED TRIAL BALANCE REPORT

We have introduced a new report “Extended Trial Balance” under Journal Reports in the Report section. To
access the “Extended Trial Balance” report, go to the Journal Reports and select “Extended Trial Balance”.

Figure 58

L3 Relate Accounts Prog

File View Tools Help

Trial Balance ﬁ Compliance Database =| Formatted TE E Status

43 Clients and Accounts

5 MNominal Ledger

E MNominal Reporting Groups
£ Journals

Reports Gatsby Antiques Limited - 31st December 2017

=| Produce Accounts
Repaorts

i j‘ Client Analysis

-

& Staff

‘Working Papers

Client Reports

[ clientListing
D Client Warkflow Listing

D Sets of Accounts Listing

Journal Reports

D List of Journals

D simple Trial Balance

D Six Year Simple Trial Balance
D 12 Months Simple Trial Balance
D Periodic Simple Trial Balance

D Formatted Trial Balance

Extended Trial Balance

Nominal Reports

D List of Mominal Codes

D Mominal Account Ledger

Nthor Bannrte

Bank Reports

D Payment Listing
D Receipt Listing

D Bank Recondiliation

Sales Ledger Reports

m

D Sales Invoice & Credit Note Listing
D Debtors Control

D AgedDebtaors

D Customer Balances

D Customer Listing

D Statements

Purchase Ledger Reports

D Purchase Invoice & Credit Note Listing
D Creditors Control
D AgedCreditors

D supplier Balance

-~

IE Laurence JPyzer [LIP]

Figure 58

By running the “Extended Trial Balance” the following column will appear to show the details.

e Draft: Draft column will show amounts posted using the Trial Balance journal option.

o Debit Adjustment: Debit adjustment will show the amount of a particular account code posted in
Multiple Line journals, Single Line journals, accruals and prepayments including bookkeeping

journals.

e Credit Adjustment: Credit adjustment will show the amount of a particular account code posted in
Multiple Line journals, Single Line journals, accruals and prepayments including bookkeeping

journals.

¢ Final: Final column will show the full amount at the year end of a particular account code.

e Last year: Last year column shows the amount in the comparative year.
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AUDIT REPORT FOR UK AND NI CLUB ACCOUNTS

We have introduced a new option “Audit required?” in the Additional Details under Client Details in the
Compliance Database section for UK and NI Clubs. Figure 59

Relate Club - 31st December 20

| #b§ Check Spelling | 34 Search

|=]- Client Details

= Additional Deta

- Address Details

- Officer Details

- Soliaitors

- Mumber Of Employees

- AuditorsfAccountants

- Principal Activity

- Filing Notes

[#} Production Information

El Repaorting Parameters

[} Auditor's/Accountant's Report
El Accounting Polides

EI Intangible Fixed Assets

EI Current Assets

EI Tangible Fixed Assets

[+} Fixed Asset Investments
EI Creditors > 1 Year

EI Creditors

EI Reserves

[} Capital and Current Accounts
El Other Mote Information

EI Deferred Income

[#) Adjusted Profit Computation

Additional Details

Reporting Options

Currency

GBP Pound A

I Audit report required?

Country

United Kingdom

*

Audit report required? option included
in Club format for UK/ NI datasets.

Figure 59
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CHANGES IN CHARITY TRANSACTION MODULE
We have implemented a number of changes in the Charity Format, those are as follows:

An information message will appear if you try to add more than 5 Restricted Funds i.e. the maximum number
restricted funds in a charity set of accounts is 5. Figure 60

File View Tools Help

EndowExpd1 Endowrnenrt capital fund: expendable en... Endowment E:q:lendablg 4

EndowExp02 Endowrmner) @ Charity Fund | 2| B

EndowExp03 Endowmer|

EndowExp04 Endowmer|

EndowExpQ5 Endowmer Fund Code ALTO

EndowPermi1 Endovmer)

EndowPermi2 Endowmer| | Fund Description Rest0G b

EndowPermi3 Endowmer -

EndowPermi<4 Endowmer)

EndowPerm05 Endowmer | T und Name Restricted 05 i =
Y— - i

Rest02

Restd3 Fund Type Restricted j

RestD4 i - [
Rest05 i Information
UnrestDes01
UnrestDes02
UnrestDes03
UnrestDes04
UnrestDes05 Unrestricty
UnrestGen Unrestrictes

L1 Ty L PR

@ Cannot add another Restricted fund. There are already 5 Restricted funds.

ank current account 1 0.00 207,0... 771 ML Unr...

More than & Restricted Funds Props, staging and co... &9,00... 0.00 701 ML unr...
are not allowed. Bar 14,00 0,00 702 ML Unr il
L T N
Figure 60
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For unrestricted funds you can create 3 Designated, 1 General and 1 Pension fund. If you try to create more
than the number specified an information message will appear. Figure 61

Desktop Trial Balance Charity format - 31st December 2016
&1 Cllents and Accounts L R L HE 6 vears Y
£5] Mominal Ledger Code | Nescrintion I nmehit | credit | nehit | Credit
18] Nominal Reporting Groups Q Charity Fund
£ Journals Code [ Description [ Fund Name [ Fund Type | Endowment Type
7] Comparative Journals Resto1 Fnd1 e P
E] Produce Accounts Rest02 Fnd2 (2] Charity Fund
Reports Rest03 Fnd3
) . Rest04 Fnd4
.‘]' Client Analysis Restos Fnds Gy T s
& sor
UnrestDes02 Information
UnrestDes03 553
o Cannot add another Unrestricted Designated fund. There are already 3 Unrestricted Designated funds. :—
Desktop
Bank Accounts
o = L e o ||
Recent Clients 1ask
Staff
UleL i) Status
Working Papers 0.00 0.00 0.00]] 0.00||| Date
Notes
= || Gross Profit : 0.00 Net Profit : 0.00
Figure 61

Disclaimer - Relate Software strives to ensure that all its formats are as compliant as possible. However, the

duty of ensuring complete Compliance with the relevant legislation and accounting framework is always that
of the individual preparer of the accounts.

59 Relate Software



